


 

1 HOTEL / MOTEL SPECIAL MEETING APRIL 28TH, 2015   PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

MINUTES 
HOTEL / MOTEL BOARD 

SPECIAL MEETING 
TUESDAY, APRIL 28TH, 2015 

4:00 P.M. 
 

THE HOTEL / MOTEL BOARD MET IN SPECIAL SESSION IN THE COUNCIL 
CHAMBER, 12 NORTH ROWE, PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA AT THE ABOVE DATE 
AND TIME. 
 
BOARD MEMBERS:  **TARA WALLACE, TRACEY DEAN, KEN PRATHER, JEFF YATES AND EVETT BARHAM 
 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER. 
The meeting was called to order at 4:05 p.m. by Chairman Tara Wallace.  Members 
present:  Chairman Tara Wallace, Jeff Yates, Ken Prather. Members absent: Evett 
Barham and Tracey Dean. 
 

Others present:  Pryor Chamber of Commerce Director Barbara Hawkins, Sarah Wallace, 
Main Street Program Director BJ Cummings, Mayor Tramel and Terry Aylward. 
 

2. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY APPROVE MINUTES OF AUGUST 26TH, 2014 SPECIAL 
MEETING. 
Motion was made by Yates, second by Prather to approve minutes of August 26th, 2014 
special meeting. All voted yes. 
 

3. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION TO APPROVE 
RECEIPTS RECEIVED FROM HOTEL / MOTEL GRANT APPLICANTS: 
a. PRYOR AREA ARTS & HUMANITIES COUNCIL, NEOK AREA ARTIST 

SHOW HELD SEPTEMBER 26 – OCTOBER 4, 2014. 
Motion was made by Yates, second by Prather to recommend Council action to approve 
receipts received from Pryor Area Arts & Humanities Council, NEOK Area Artist Show 
held September 26 – October 4, 2014 for Hotel/Motel Grant in the amount of $3,000.00. 
All voted yes.  
 
b. PRYOR MAIN STREET, CHILI CHRISTMAS CAR & BIKE SHOW HELD 

NOVEMBER 15, 2014. 
Motion was made by Prather, second by Yates to recommend Council action to approve 
receipts received from Pryor Main Street, Chili Christmas Car & Bike Show held 
November 15, 2014 for Hotel/Motel Grant in the amount of $2,000.00. All voted yes. 
 
c. PRYOR AREA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE, PRYOR CHRISTMAS 

PARADE OF LIGHTS 2014 HELD DECEMBER 4, 2014. 
Motion was made by Prather, second by Yates to recommend Council action to approve 
receipts received from Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce, Pryor Christmas Parade of 
Lights 2014 held December 4, 2014 for Hotel/Motel Grant in the amount of $2,500.00 
All voted yes. 
 
 



 

2 HOTEL / MOTEL SPECIAL MEETING APRIL 28TH, 2015   PRYOR CREEK, OKLAHOMA 

4. DISCUSS, POSSIBLY RECOMMEND COUNCIL ACTION ON HOTEL / 
MOTEL TAX FUND ALLOCATION GRANT APPLICATION RECEIVED 
FROM PRYOR MAIN STREET FOR MAYFEST BARBEQUE COOK-OFF & 
CAR & BIKE SHOW IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,500.00 FOR THE 2014 – 2015 
FISCAL YEAR. 
Motion was made by Yates, second by Prather to recommend Council action on Hotel / 
Motel Tax Fund Allocation Grant Application from Pryor Main Street for a Barbeque 
Cook-off & Car & Bike Show in the amount of $2,500.00 for the 2014 – 2015 fiscal year 
to be held June 20th, 2015. (This event is no longer called MayFest.) All voted yes. 
 

 
5. Prepare for opening application process for FY 2015-2016. 

a. DISCUSS AND RECOMMEND ANY CHANGES TO THE APPLICATION 
FOR FY 2015-2016. 

Motion was made by Prather, second by Yates to change the date to receive applications 
for the FY 2015 – 2016 to June 1st through July 31st, 2015. All voted yes. 
b. DISCUSS AND RECOMMEND DATE TO ADVERTISE APPLICATIONS 

FOR FY 2015-2016. 
There was no action on this item.  
 

Discussion reinforced the applications will be advertised 30 days prior to applications due 
date July 31st, 2015. 
c. DISCUSS AND CONFIRM DATE APPLICATIONS ARE TO BE RECEIVED 

AS JUNE 30TH, 2015. 
There was no action on this item, the agenda item was incorrect. Refer to item 5a. 

 
6. SCHEDULE NEXT BOARD MEETING.  

The Hotel / Motel Board will meet again June 5th, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. 
 

7. ADJOURN. 
Motion was made by Yates, second by Prather to adjourn at 4:20 p.m. All voted yes. 

 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Barlow Publishing ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$295.00 

Daily Times ………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..$780.00 

Digital Generator ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..$720.36 

Grand Gateway …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…$3,000.00 

Green Country Marketing ……………………………………………………………………………………………………...$10,368.25 

Nation Wide Hotel Guide …………………………………………………………………………………………………………..$100.00 

Rocklahoma T-Shirt Sponsor (City of Pryor) …………………………………………………………………………….$1,500.00 

Scheffel Photography ………………………………………………………………………………………………………….….$1,150.00 

Tack Design ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….$482.57 

Tulsa Stage & Top ……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………$1,200.00 

WebLink…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..$7,475.00  

 

Total …………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….$27,071.18 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Barlow Publishing 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16740 Barlow 
Publishing 

Advertisement for Pryor Mud Run 295.00 

Total 295.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Digital Generator 

 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16744 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor  

133.47 

16795 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor 

149.37 

16796 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor 

144.72 

16821 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor 

149.41 
 

16841 Digital Generator Promotional Expense 
for Visit Pryor 

143.39 

Total 720.36 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Grand Gateway 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

June 2015 Grand Gateway Rocklahoma Shuttle 
through Pryor, OK 

3,000.00 

Total 3,000.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Green Country Marketing 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16709 Green Country 
Marketing 

RSU TV Spot for Chili Christmas 593.75 

16710 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor Digital Marketing Campaign 150.00 

16741 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, OK Hotel Guide Ad 50.00 

16770 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, OK 2 page ad in 
Shop/Dine/Fun Brochure 

2,460.50 

16856 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, Ok 1 Page Ad 2015 Guide to 
Green Country  

3,000.00 

16857 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, Ok Education Summit  logo 64.00 

16858 Green Country 
Marketing 

2015 Membership 300.00 

16859 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, OK 2015 Digital Marketing 
Campaign 

1800.00 

16860 Green Country 
Marketing 

Website Picture Re-Size 100.00 

June 2015 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor Digital Marketing Campaign 1800.00 

June 2015 Green Country 
Marketing 

Pryor, OK Hotel Guide Ad 50.00 

Total 10,368.25 



 

 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Scheffel Photography 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16748 Scheffel 
Photography 

Pictures of Pryor Businesses 550.00 

16785 Scheffel 
Photography 

Pictures of Pryor Businesses 400.00 

16854 Scheffel 
Photography 

Pictures of Pryor Businesses 200.00 

Total 1,150.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Nation Wide Hotel Guide 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16742 Nation Wide Hotel 
Guide 

Pryor, OK Events; 1 page ad 100.00 

Total 100.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

WebLink 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16697 WebLink Website Upgrade 2,997.00 

16699 WebLink Web Services 930.00 

16734 WebLink Web Services 310.00 

16781 WebLink Web Services 310.00 

16792 WebLink Web Services 310.00 

16855 WebLink Website  Upgrade 1,499.00 

16861 WebLink Website Upgrade 499.00 

June 2015 WebLink Web Services 310.00 
 

June 2015 WebLink Web Services 310.00 

Total 7,475.00 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Daily Times 
Check # Payee Description Amount  

May 2015 Daily Times Tourism Guide 780.00 

Total 780.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Tack Design 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

16875 Tack Design Better Block Party Shirts 482.57 

Total 482.57 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Tulsa Stage & Top 
Check # Payee Description Amount 

Future Expense Tulsa Stage & Top Stage & Sound for FreedomFest 
2015 

1,200.00 

Total 1,200.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Pryor Area Chamber of Commerce  100 East Graham Avenue, Pryor, OK 74361  P: 918-825-0157   
F: 918-825-0158  Email: info@pryorchamber.com 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

City of Pryor  
Check # Payee Description Amount 

n/a City of Pryor City of Pryor Invoice  
for Rocklahoma T-

Shirt/event Sponsor 

1,500.00 

Total 1,500.00 

 




































































































































































































































































































